

Message

From: Tam Wagner [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=70AD853871354761A98848DE59C4C792-TAM WAGNER]
Sent: 2017-09-20 9:26:49 AM
To: Regulatory Affairs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d6e8d87340d44fff981253183f233294-Regulatory]
Subject: FYI - FOI Learn @ Lunch Presentation
Attachments: FIPPA presentation lunch at learn September 2017.pptx

Hi team:

I'm not sure how many of you were able to make the FOI Learn @ Lunch presentation yesterday. I unfortunately couldn't but Anushka did share the presentation with me. Many of you may already be aware of this – I always find it's a good reminder of some of the obligations on us.

Cheers,
-Tam-